










Agenda Item 2
Budget Workshop Meeting

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C # 08-10-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: WORKSHOP ON THE PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2013 BUDGETS

PURPOSE
A workshop will be conducted on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budgets.  During the
workshop the City Manager will present a PowerPoint presentation on the following
Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budgets:

General Fund
Water and Sewer (Enterprise) Fund
Community Center Fund
Street Maintenance Tax Fund
Grant Fund
CIED Fund
Building Security Fund
Child Safety Fund
Municipal Court Technology Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Project Fund
Police Forfeiture Fund

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity - The budget serves as the foundation of the City’s financial planning and
control. It addresses the goals of the City, establishes priorities, determines the level of
funding commitment, and serves as a day-to-day operations guide. The City establishes a
budget for twelve separate funds.  Activities of the General Fund, Water and Sewer
(Enterprise) Fund, Debt Service Fund, Community Center Fund, Building Security Fund,
Child Safety Fund, Street Maintenance Tax Fund, Municipal Court Technology Fund,
Police Forfeiture Fund, Grant Fund, CIED Fund and Capital Project Fund are included in the
annual budget.

Economic Development - Utilizing taxpayer monies to maximize public safety, City
administration and City programs/services allows the City to actively pursue Economic
Development opportunities.

Environmental Stewardship -The City’s El Verde by 2020 initiative continues to be
supported through careful allocation of budgetary dollars that promotes sustainability.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________



Agenda Item 2
Budget Workshop Meeting

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:____________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

____________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



1



PHealth insurance savings over FY 13
proposed rate (10% increase)
< $63,528 annual

PHealth insurance savings over FY 12 actual
rate
< $12,364

Recent Budgetary Changes

2



PGeneral Fund unappropriated 
< $71,309

Recent Budgetary Changes
Continued

3



PCould use the health insurance savings to
fund a 2% COLA instead of the proposed 1%

PLeave unappropriated and roll into fund
balance

Ideas

4



COLA Survey

5



6

General Fund



PRevenue Highlights

< The proposed FY 2013 revenues are budgeted at
$7,165,989, a decrease of $132,201 over FY 2012
revenues

< The City is experiencing a slight increase in sales tax. 
Taking this into consideration, sales tax for FY 2013 is
conservatively budgeted at $1,759,642, which is the same
amount as FY 2012, but 2.5% over the FY 2011 actual
sales tax revenues 

Budget Overview
 Revenues

7



< The revenue from the Licenses, Permits, Fees and Fines
category is proposed at $1,026,965 for FY 2013, a
decrease of $163,381 from FY 2012.  The decrease is
attributable to a reduction in building permits and fines
and fees

< The budget implements a new Contractor Registration
Fee expected to generate revenue in the amount of
$5,000 annually

< Revenues in the amount of $11,760 are included from the
Towing Contract Fee approved in FY 2012

Budget Overview
Revenues Continued

8



Budget Overview
Proposed Development Fee Increase

9



Budget Overview
Ad Valorem Taxable Value

10



Budget Overview
Ad Valorem Taxes Continued

11



Budget Overview
Ad Valorem Taxes 2011 Adopted Rates

12



Budget Overview
Expenditures

13

PExpenditure Highlights
< Operating expenditures are proposed at

$7,145,852, an increase of $128,837 from the FY
2012 amended budget

< A reallocation of salaries to the Water and Sewer
Fund has been made for FY 2013 to more
accurately reflect personnel costs where they
actually occur

< Funds in the amount of $40,000 are budgeted to
cover the City’s portion of Bandera Road Traffic
Light Signalization project. This is the partnership
with the City of San Antonio and TXDOT to
improve traffic flow along this corridor

P



< A cost of living raise of 1% is included for all City
Employees effective the first pay period in October

< We are recommending the continuation of the merit pay
program 
< Under the merit pay program, employees with employment

service between 1-8 years and performance evaluations that
meet the City’s work standards are eligible for a merit pay
salary adjustment up to 5%

< The budget funds the continuation of longevity pay
< Under this program, employees receive $4 per month of

each year of service to the City

Budget Overview
Expenditures Continued

14



< Provides funding for the Texas Municipal Retirement
System (TMRS) contribution rate that increased from
16.66% to 17.06%

Budget Overview
Expenditures Continued

15



Budget Summary

16



Revenues

17



Revenues by Source

18

PROPERTY TAXES

45.7%

SALES TAX

26.6%

FRANCHISE FEES

10.7%

LICENSES-PERMITS-FEES-FINES

15.2%

OTHER & GRANTS

1.8%

FY 2013

PROPERTY TAXES
44.3%

SALES TAX
26.0%

FRANCHISE FEES
10.2%

LICENSES-PERMITS-FEES-FINES
17.2%

OTHER & GRANTS
2.3%

FY 2012



19

Appropriations



Expenditures by Department

20

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
9.6%

POLICE
29.9%

FIRE
30.9%

PUBLIC WORKS
15.6%

DEVELOPMENT
4.6%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
1.8%

PARKS
1.6%

LIBRARY
6.1%

FY 2013

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
10.8%

POLICE
29.6%

FIRE
29.5%

PUBLIC WORKS
15.4%

DEVELOPMENT
5.4%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
1.8%

PARKS
1.6%

LIBRARY
5.9%

FY 2012



General Government

21

Business Office, Finance and Manager/Council



Police 

22



Fire

23



Public Works

24



Community Development 

25



Economic Development

26



Special Events

27



Parks

28



Library

29



 Capital Expenditures

30



Library Expansion

31



32



P Revenue Highlights
< The Water and Sewer Fund operating revenues for FY

2013 are budgeted at $3,313,242

< This is an increase of $213,101 from FY 2012

< The increase is attributable to an increase in the
Edwards Aquifer Authority (EAA) fee that will raise the
monthly bill for the average residential customer by
$1.30.  The budget also includes a 3% increase in water
and sewer rates that will raise the monthly bill for the
average residential customer by $1.48

Budget Overview
Revenues

33



Budget Overview
Proposed Revenue Changes 

Residential Water

34



Budget Overview
Proposed Revenue Changes

Commercial Water

35



Water Rate Comparison
Residential

Systems Within Bexar County

36



Water Rate Comparison
Commercial

Systems Within Bexar County

37



Budget Overview
Proposed Revenue Changes

Residential Sewer

38



Budget Overview
Proposed Revenue Changes

Commercial Sewer

39



Sewer Rate Comparison
Residential

Systems Within Bexar County

40



Sewer Rate Comparison
Commercial

Systems Within Bexar County

41



PExpenditure Highlights

< Water and Sewer operating expenditures for FY 2013 are
budgeted at $3,284,199, an increase of $115,371 from FY
2012. Capital is budgeted at $26,500, a decrease of
$191,500 when comparing FY 2012 amended budget to
FY 2013 proposed budget 

< A reallocation of salaries to the Water and Sewer Fund
has been made for FY 2013 to more accurately reflect
personnel costs where they actually occur

Budget Overview
Expenditures

42



< A cost of living raise of 1% is included for all City
Employees effective the first pay period in October

< We are recommending the continuation of the merit pay
program
< Under the merit pay program, employees with employment

service between 1-8 years and performance evaluations that
meet the City’s work standards are eligible for a merit pay
salary adjustment up to 5%

< The budget funds the continuation of longevity pay
< Under this program, employees receive $4 per month of each

year of service to the City

Budget Overview
Expenditures Continued

43



< Provides funding for the Texas Municipal Retirement
System (TMRS) contribution rate that increased from
16.66% to 17.06%

Budget Overview
Expenditures Continued

44



Budget Summary

45



Revenues

46



Revenues by Source

47

WATER SALES
36.4%

SEWER SALES
48.7%

STORM WATER
11.6%

OTHER
3.3%

FY 2013

WATER SALES
35.2%

SEWER SALES
49.7%

STORM WATER
12.4%

OTHER
2.7%

FY 2012



48

Appropriations



Water and Sewer

49



Storm Water

50



 Capital Expenditures

51



52



Budget Summary

53



54



Budget Summary

55



56



Budget Summary

57



58



Budget Summary

59



60

Special Revenue Funds



All Other Funds 

61

PGrant Fund

PBuilding Security Fund

PChild Safety Fund

PMunicipal Court Technology Fund

PDebt Service Fund

PPolice Forfeiture Fund



Budget Summary

62



PSeptember 4, 2012
< 1st Public Hearing on Proposed Tax Rate
< Work Session if Needed

PSeptember 11, 2012
< 2nd Public Hearing on Proposed Tax Rate

PSeptember 18, 2012
< Public Hearing & Adoption of the Budget &

Formal Adoption of the Tax Rate

Next Steps

63



Agenda Item 3
Budget Workshop Meeting

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C # 08-11-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: VOTE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF A PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THE CITY'S
2012 TAX RATE ON THE AGENDA OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2012, COUNCIL
MEETING AT A RATE OF $.574282/$100 VALUATION, WHICH IS $.038772
HIGHER THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE OF $.535510 AND 6.776812%
HIGHER THAN THE EFFECTIVE TAX RATE OF $.537834.

PURPOSE
The City is proposing to adopt a tax rate of $.574282 per $100 of property valuation for tax
year 2012, which is $.038772 higher than last year’s tax rate of $.535510.   When a
proposed tax rate exceeds the rollback rate or the effective rate, whichever is lower,
Chapter 26 of the Texas Property Tax Code requires the City to vote to place a proposal to
adopt the rate on the agenda of a future meeting as an action item.  For the 2012 tax year
the proposed tax rate of $.574282 exceeds the effective tax rate of $.537834 by
6.776812%.

A record vote must be taken.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDATION
Vote for the placement of a proposal to adopt the City’s 2012 tax rate on the Agenda of
September 18, 2012.

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – A responsible municipal budget strives to allocate taxpayer dollars in an efficient
and effective manner that represents all citizens equally.

Economic Development – Utilizing taxpayer monies to maximize public safety, city
administration and city programs/services allows the City to actively pursue Economic
Development opportunities.

Environmental Stewardship – The City’s El Verde by 2020 initiative continues to be supported
through careful allocation of budgetary dollars that promotes sustainability.  Ad Valorem Taxes
are the most stable source of revenue for the General Fund.

APPROVE DISAPPROVE ___________________
APPROVE WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: ___________________
_____________________________________________________________
ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



1

City of Leon Valley
Vote to Place a Proposal to

Adopt the Proposed 2012 Tax
Rate of $.574282
August 21, 2012



2

Background

• For the 2012 tax year, the proposed tax rate of $.574282
exceeds the effective tax rate of $.537834 by 6.77812%
• Exceeds the adopted 2011 tax rate of $.535510 by $.038772

• When a proposed tax rate exceeds the rollback rate or
the effective rate, whichever is lower, Chapter 26 of the
Texas Property Tax Code requires the City to vote to
place a proposal to adopt the rate on the agenda of a
future meeting as an action item
• September 18, 2012

• This vote must be recorded



3

Impact to Residents

• Average residential increase
• Dollar increase

• $45.92 annual
• $ 3.83 monthly

• Tax Rate increase
• $.038772



4

City of Leon Valley
August 21, 2012



Agenda Item 4
Budget Workshop Meeting

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C # 08-12-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: A CALL FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE PROPOSED 2012 TAX
RATE OF $.574282 PER $100 VALUATION, WHICH IS $.38772 HIGHER
THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE OF $.535510 AND 6.776812% HIGHER
THAN THE EFFECTIVE TAX RATE OF $.537834.  THE FIRST PUBLIC
HEARING WILL BE ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, AND THE SECOND PUBLIC
HEARING WILL BE ON SEPTEMBER 11, 2012, AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE CITY
COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

PURPOSE
The City is proposing to adopt a tax rate of $.574282 per $100 property valuation for the tax
year 2012, which is $.38772 higher than last year’s tax rate of $.535510.  Chapter 26 of the
Texas Property Tax Code requires the City to hold two pubic hearings on the proposed
2012 tax rate if the proposed tax rate exceeds the rollback rate or effective rate, whichever
is lower.  For the 2012 tax year, the proposed tax rate of $.574282 exceeds the effective tax
rate of $.537834 by 6.776812%.

FISCAL IMPACT
Funds to publish the Notice of Public Hearings on Tax Increase are included in the City’s
fiscal year 2012 budget.

RECOMMENDATION
Call for two public hearings of the proposed tax rate.

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – A responsible municipal budget strives to allocate taxpayer dollars in an
efficient and effective manner that represents all citizens equally. Public Hearings ensure
the citizens of Leon Valley transparency in Government.

Economic Development – Utilizing taxpayer monies to maximize public safety, city
administration and city programs/services allows the City to actively pursue Economic
Development opportunities.

Environmental Stewardship – The City’s El Verde by 2020 initiative continues to be
supported through careful allocation of budgetary dollars that promotes sustainability.  Ad
Valorem Taxes are the most stable source of revenue for the General Fund.

APPROVE DISAPPROVE ___________________
APPROVE WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: ___________________
_____________________________________________________________
ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 1 of 8

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 17th of July, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. at
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 5:30 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting to Order, and Determine a
Quorum is Present. Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 5:34
p.m. with all members of the City Council present:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

The following staff members were in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, Assistant City
Attorney Ruiz, City Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic
Development Director Mora, Finance Director Wallace, Human Resources Director Caldera,
and Police Chief Wallace.

2. Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Government Code.  The City Council
of the City of Leon Valley will Convene in Executive Session Regarding the Fiesta
Dodge Property, M&C # 07-01-12.
A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session at

5:35 p.m. pursuant to Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney, and
B. Pursuant to Section 551.087, Deliberation Regarding Economic Development

Negotiations (1) to Discuss or Deliberate Regarding Commercial or Financial
Information that the Governmental Body Seeks to Have Locate, Stay, or Expand in
or Near the Territory of the Governmental Body and With Which the Governmental
Body is Conducting Economic Development Negotiations.

3. Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Government Code Regarding the
Solid Waste Management Contractual Agreement with Waste Management of Texas,
Inc., M&C # 07-02-12.
A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session at 5:35

p.m., immediately following the conclusion of the Executive Session Items 2.A. and
2.B., pursuant to Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

4. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reconvened into Open Session at 7:00 p.m.
and considered possible actions arising out of Executive Sessions 2.A., 2.B., or 3.A.
as follows:
Agenda Items 2.A. and 2.B., No actions were taken.
Agenda Item 3.A. Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Dean that the
the City Council direct the City Manager to enter into negotiations with the City of Leon
Valley’s current waste management provider, Waste Management of Texas, Inc., to
continue or extend the City’s current contract for an extended period. The motion carried on
unanimous vote of the City Council.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.
Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

B. 5. Adjourn. Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting at 7:02 p.m. without objection.  She
announced that following a two minute break, the City Council would convene its Regular
Meeting.

____________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 2 of 8

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. 1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Riley called the Regular City
Meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. with all members of the City Council present:  Hill, Reyna,
Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

The following staff members were in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, Assistant City
Attorney Ruiz, City Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores,
Economic Development Director Mora, Finance Director Wallace, Fire Chief Irwin,
Human Resources Director Caldera, and Police Chief Wallace.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Assistant City Attorney Adolfo Ruiz.

2. Presentation of Service Awards to Employees of the City of Leon Valley, M&C #
07-03-12. Mayor Riley presented gold watches engraved with the City of Leon Valley
and their respective dates of service to Wade Clapper, David Ricks, and Jan Schulz, in
recognition of 25 years of devoted service.  Each employee in turn made a few remarks.

3. Presentation of Good Neighbor Award to the Community Events Committee in
Recognition of the July 4, 2012 Independence Day Parade and Celebration, M&C #
07-04-12. Mayor Riley presented a Good Neighbor Award to the Community Events
Committee, on behalf of the City Council, expressing appreciation and thanks for the
Committee’s efforts and work on the City of Leon Valley July 4, 2012 Independence Day
Parade and community celebration. The assembly viewed a brief slideshow of photos
from the events of July 4.

4. Presentation of the Huebner-Onion Homestead Preliminary Design and
Renovation Plan by Architects Sue Ann Pemberton, Mainstreet Architects, Inc.,
and Allison Chambers, Ford, Powell & Carson, Architects and Planners, Inc., M&C
# 07-05-12. Following introductory remarks by Leon Valley Historical Society President
Darby Riley, the City Council viewed a presentation by architects Sue Ann Pemberton
and Allison Chambers.  Ms. Pemberton and Ms. Chambers are professional architects
working with the Leon Valley Historical Society in the development of the preliminary
design and renovation plan for the Historic Huebner-Onion Homestead. The architects
discussed the philosophy of using a historic context to highlight the property’s historic
significance.  Both architects discussed and highlighted aspects of the development of
the property through its three distinct construction stages.  The plan highlighted
proposed changes to improve access to and from the property from Bandera Road via a
parking lot which would be constructed of natural materials to encourage access by the
public, schools, and educational groups.  Questions were raised regarding the need to
balance programmatic and functional needs.  The City Council asked about the
involvement of the City’s Park Commission regarding the proposed changes and
indicated that the Homestead and natural park area needs to be more inviting with
improved signage. Questions were raised regarding whether the programming would
include a museum with exhibits. The architects indicated that the design would include a
museum with exhibits and amenities.  The Council asked about the parking area in the
park, entrances, and entrance ramps.



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 3 of 8

The City Manager indicated that there would have to be an election in order to allow the
City’s voters to determine what can be done with the natural area which is now classified
as public park land.  City Manager Longoria and Leon Valley Historical President Darby
Riley spoke to probable solutions the details of which have to be worked out jointly
between the Leon Valley Historical Society and the City of Leon Valley.  The City
Council provided input preferring that the area not be characterized or described as
ranch land because it is wildlife area and the concept of a city park needs to be
maintained.  A question was raised about the amount of land being sought for a parking
lot.

Mr. Riley indicated that the presentation is still in its conceptual stage.  He indicated that
the plan proposes to restore the structure to its 1930 status to operate as a museum.
City Council asked to see an actual representation of the intended footprint with an
accurate description of the amount of property needed for the proposed changes. City
Council Member Baldridge, who is also Vice-President of the Leon Valley Historical
Society, spoke to wanting to see a solution to provide a safer entry for school children to
be able to participate.  A question was raised as to the timeline proposed for delivery of
a more detailed presentation of the Master Plan. The Historical Society and its partner
architects hope to return by the end of August 2012 with a more defined concept which
will serve as a springboard for fundraising activities.  Ed Conroy, consultant, working
with the Historical Society informed the City Council that the Historical Society had met
as recently as the Thursday evening before tonight’s City Council Meeting to expand its
bylaws to strengthen the Historic Society’s ability to engage the corporate and
philanthropic communities as part of its strategic plan for continued and expanded
development. He described the need to form a private-public partnership.

5. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda. Councilman
Reyna asked that Consent Agenda Item 10 be pulled for further consideration.  Mayor
Riley asked that Consent Agenda Item 9 be pulled for further consideration.

Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby Point, addressed the City Council regarding the increased
population of the City of Leon Valley based on the 2010 Decennial Census and the need
to remunerate City Council Members at the rate of $20 per month and the Mayor at the
rate of $50 per month to offset expenses related to service on the City Council beginning
in January 2016.  He urged the City Council to begin thinking about enacting such
changes in order to encourage others to public service. Mr. Geraghty informed the City
Council of the American Legion Post No. 336’s September 11 Remembrance Ceremony
including the donation of a tree honoring Stephen Perez, the first serviceman from Leon
Valley to die in September 2006 in the war on terrorism. Mr. Geraghty congratulated the
City on a very fine Independence Day parade and event.  He concluded by suggesting
that the City do what it can to publicize next year’s July 4th events more to increase
participation. City Manager Longoria informed the City Council that the City is
appealing to get the City of Leon Valley’s population numbers corrected to include
persons attributed to the City of San Antonio.  He concluded following the adjustment to
correct the City’s population, the City of Leon Valley will comply with any new statutes
regulating Type A General Law cities our size.



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 4 of 8

Consent Agenda

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Hill to adopt Consent Agenda
Items 6, 7, and 8, as presented.  The motion passed on unanimous vote of the City Council.
Voting Aye: Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever. Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley
announced the motion carried.

6. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the June 19, 2012 Leon Valley
Special and Regular City Council Meetings. The City Council approved the minutes
of the Leon Valley Special and Regular City Council Meetings of June 19, 2012.

7. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the June 27, 2012 Leon Valley
Special City Council Meeting. The City Council approved the minutes of the Leon
Valley Special City Council Meeting of June 27, 2012.

8. Consider Action on M&C # 07-06-12, Approving Quarterly Investment Report for
April 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012. The City Council received and approved the
Quarterly Investment Report for the period of April 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012.

9. Consider Action on an Ordinance, Appointing Members and Alternates to the
Bandera Road Site – Community Advisory Group (CAG), the Board of Adjustment,
the Commemoration Committee, the Community Events Committee, the Earthwise
Living Committee, the Leon Valley Public Library Board of Trustees, the Park
Commission, the Storm Water Management Program, the Tree Advisory Board,
and the Zoning Commission, M&C # 07-07-12. The City Council adopted an
ordinance appointing members and alternate members to the City Council’s Boards,
Committees, and Commissions, following the May 2012 Elections; with such
appointments to be effective immediately and the terms to be co-terminus with the
Mayor’s Term of Office.

Mayor Riley introduced the agenda item and informed the City Council that the City staff
confirmed appointments until after the normal agenda deadline in order to seat as many
new members as possible to optimize the functions of the boards, committees, and
commissions.  City Secretary Willman highlighted the changes in the ordinance
presented this evening for the City Council’s consideration.

Adopted Ordinance No. 12-015 – Appointing Scott J. Baird, John Hoyt, Gail Nelson,
Darby Riley, Bob Tome, Frank Zavala, and Carole-Anne Randolph-Oviedo to the
Bandera Road Site – Community Advisory Group (CAG); appointed Renee Baird, Lupita
Carpio, Liz Maloy, Lucinda Mandujano, Don Modrick, Ray Olvera, Vivian Pankey,
Sharon Wyeth to the Board of Adjustment (BOA); appointed Linda Tarin, Linda Brewster
Meffert and Greg Meffert to the Commemoration Committee; appointed Bobbie Schaeff,
Larry Schaeff, Carlos Vera, Darcy Vera, Betty Jean Robledo and Evelyn Scarborough to
the Community Events Committee; appointed Erica Almaraz, Thomas Benavides, Rita
Burnside, Jean Johnson, Sandra Keller, Mary Key, Gene Marck, Shirley Owen, Marty
Tome, Sharon Wyeth, Carole-Anne Randolph-Oviedo to the Earthwise Living
Committee; appointed Tom Bellows, Barbara Owens, Carol Poss, Susan Priesand,and
Horace Staph to the Leon Valley Public Library Board of Trustees; appointed Scott
Baird, Benay Cacciatore, Bill Cooper, Rachel Felkner, Susan Fraser, Tom Fraser,



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 5 of 8

Carole-Anne Randolph-Oviedo, Linda Tarin, Bert Thomas, and John Stanley to the Park
Commission; appointed David Clarke, Bill Clemenson, Walter Geraghty, John Hoyt, and
Bob Tome to the Storm Water Management Program; appointed Thomas Benavides,
Denise Berger, Melinda Dawson, Mary Key, Diana Sarfin, Rich Sarfin, and Paul Johnson
to the Tree Advisory Board; re-appointed Hal Burnside, Mike K. Davis, Jr., and Phyllis
McMillan to the Zoning Commisssion.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Biever to consider Consent Agenda
Item 10 with Discussion Agenda Item 14. The motion passed on unanimous vote of the City
Council.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever. Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor
Riley announced the motion carried.

Ordinance No. 12-015 - Appointing Members and Alternates to the Bandera Road
Site – Community Advisory Group (CAG), the Board of Adjustment, the
Commemoration Committee, the Community Events Committee, the Earthwise
Living Committee, the Leon Valley Public Library Board of Trustees, the Park
Commission, the Storm Water Management Program, the Tree Advisory Board,
and the Zoning Commission.

Regular Agenda

11. Consider Action on an Ordinance Appointing a Member and a Chairperson to the
2012 Bond Program Oversight Committee, M&C # 07-09-12. The City Council
adopted an ordinance appointing a member and appointing a chairperson to the 2012
Bond Program Oversight Committee.

Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Councilman Reyna to appoint Christopher (Chris)
Gover as a member and appoint Abraham Diaz as chairperson of the 2012 Bond Program
Oversight Committee. The motion passed on unanimous vote of the City Council.  Voting Aye:
Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the
motion carried.

Ordinance No. 12-016 – Appointing a Member to the 2012 Bond Program Oversight
Committee and Naming a Chairperson for this Committee.

12. Consider a Request by Kevin Smotherman of WALLCO Retaining Walls,
Incorporated, Applicant on Behalf of Tarantino Properties, Incorporated, Property
Owner, with Attached Ordinance, to Grant a Variance Allowing a Retaining Wall to
Remain in the City’s Right-of-Way at 6300 Rue Marielyne and Authorize the City
Manager to Sign an Agreement, M&C # 07-10-12. The City Council adopted an
Ordinance granting the request for a variance to allow a retaining wall to remain in the
City’s right-of-way and to authorize the City Manager to sign an Agreement.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Biever to adopt the Ordinance
granting the variance request and authorizing the City Manager to sign an Agreement. The
motion passed on unanimous vote of the City Council.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge,
Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 6 of 8

Ordinance No. 12-017 – Granting a Variance to Kevin Smotherman of WALLCO
Retaining Walls Incorporated, Applicant on Behalf of Tarantino Properties
Incorporated, Property Owner, to Allow a Retaining Wall to Remain on City Right-
of-Way at 6300 Rue Marielyne.

Discussion Agenda

13. Discuss the Need, Criteria, and Process for Sunsetting City Council Boards,
Committees, and Commissions and Provide Staff Direction, M&C # 07-11-12. The
City Council discussed the process regarding the need for, identifying criteria and
processes for Sunsetting City Council Boards, Committees, and Commissions following
a briefing by City Manager Longoria.  Mr. Longoria indicated there have been problems
with some of the City’s boards not being able to make meeting quorums to conduct
business.  He recommended that all of the City’s boards, committees, and commissions
be taken through an objective sunsetting review process based on specific criteria.
Following City Council discussion of how other boards and ad-hoc committees have
sunsetted and the changing dynamics of various boards, the City Council reached a
consensus for the City Manager to work with the City’s staff liaisons to do the preliminary
work and bring factual information on which to base recommendations to the entire City
Council.

10. Consider Action on a Resolution Rescheduling the City Council Meeting of
October 2, 2012 to October 1, 2012, to Allow the City Council, Community, and
City Staff to Participate in National Night Out, M&C # 07-08-12. This agenda item
will allow the City Council to consider rescheduling the Tuesday, October 1, 2012 City
Council Meeting to Monday, October 1, 2012 to allow for full community participation in
National Night Out in the City of Leon Valley on Tuesday, October 2, 2012.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Dean to adopt the Resolution as
presented. The motion passed on unanimous vote of the City Council.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna,
Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Resolution No. 12-009 – Resolution of the City Council of the City of Leon Valley
to Reschedule the Regular City Council Meeting(s) of Tuesday, October 2, 2012 to
Monday, October 1, 2012.

14. Discuss the Texas Municipal League 100th Annual Conference and Exhibition in
Grapevine, Texas, November 13-16, 2012; Anticipated Attendance by Mayor and
City Council; and Provide Direction to Staff Regarding City Council Meeting of
November 20, 2012, Tuesday, Preceding Thanksgiving Holidays, M&C # 07-12-12.
The City Council directed the City Manager to bring an agenda item placed on the
Consent Agenda at the next City Council Meeting to cancel, by resolution, the November
20, 2012 City Council Meeting(s) based on the City Council and City Manager’s
anticipated attendance at the 100th Annual Conference and Exhibition of the Texas
Municipal League in Grapevine, Texas, Tuesday through Friday, November 13-16,
during the normal agenda preparation week for November 20 and the actual date of the
second City Council Meeting in November; November 20th, the Tuesday preceding the



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 7 of 8

Thanksgiving Holidays.

15. City Manager’s Report.
A. Informational updates, as may be required. City Manager Longoria reported on

the very successful attendance of the pre-proposal Request for Qualification meeting
for the Municipal Facility Design Services related to the $7 Million Bond Program.
Mr. Longoria reported 50 individuals attended representing 35 firms.

Mr. Longoria indicated that Architect Richard Mogas completed the construction
drawings for the Leon Valley Public Library Children’s Wing Expansion Project.  He
indicated the City will go through the process of bidding the project out to try to
determine if the project can be built for the current funding considering savings which
may be obtained based on the current economic conditions.  Mr. Longoria indicated
the entire bidding process may take 45 days.

Mr. Longoria noted that Raising Cane’s is close to completing its permitting process.
He stated that there will be a formal groundbreaking ceremony on Friday, July 27.
The entire City Council is invited to participate.  The location is next to Whataburger
on Bandera Road.

Mr. Longoria announced that Assistant Public Works Director Fred Stolz will be
retiring September 5. Mr. Longoria indicated there will be a formal recognition before
September for Mr. Stolz before the City Council.

B. Monthly Departmental Reports. There were no questions nor remarks regarding
the monthly departmental reports.

C. Financial Statement for the Month of June 2012. Finance Director Vickie Wallace
briefed the City Council on the City’s Financial Statement for the Month of June
2012.

D. Approved Minutes of City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and Commissions.
(1) Leon Valley Public Library Board of Trustees Approved Meeting Minutes
for September 12, 2011, October 10, 2011, November 14, 2011, January 9,
2012, March 12, 2012, April 9, 2012, May 14, 2012; quorum not met.  No
meeting in December, 2011, due to Breakfast with Santa Event.

E. Future Agenda Items.
(1) Presentation of the City Manager’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2013 Budget

Recommendations, August 7.
(2) Review Request for Qualifications for Municipal Facility Design Services Related

to the  $7 Million Bond Program, August 21.
(3) Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Workshops in August, 2012; specific dates to be

announced.
(4) Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Public Hearing, Adoption, and FY2013 Tax Rate set on

September 18, 2012.
(5) City Council Awards City Attorney Contract, September 4, 2012.
(6) City Council Decision/Selection on Solid Waste Management Services,

September 18, 2012.
(7) City Council Decision/Selection on City Engineering Services Contracts,

November 6, 2012.



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
JULY 17, 2012

Page 8 of 8

16. Citizens to be heard. No citizen came forward to address the City Council.

17. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.
Councilman Biever indicated he participated in a parade in the Pocono Mountains with
his grandchildren and that was the reason for his absence from this year’s
Independence Day Parade. Mr. Biever indicated he appreciated the employee’s
luncheon following the Independence Day holiday.

Council Member Baldridge thought this year’s Independence Day Parade was
wonderful.  She expressed all the effort by the volunteers and staff in pulling the annual
event together.

Council Member Hill invited the assembly to the next Commemoration Committee
meeting on Saturday at 10 a.m. at the Jim’s Restaurant on Bandera Road at Loop 410.

Mayor Riley retiterated her appreciation for the July 4th events and for the City’s
volunteers that work so hard to make such events a success.

Executive Session

18. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda item.

19. Adjourn. Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting without objection at 9:10 p.m.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 1 of 8

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 7th of August, 2012 at 6:00 p.m.
at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 6:00 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting to Order, and Determine
a Quorum is Present. Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at
6:00 p.m. with all members of the City Council present:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean,
and Biever.

The following staff members were in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney
McKamie, City Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic
Development Director Mora, Finance Director Wallace, Human Resources Director
Caldera, and Police Chief Wallace.

2. Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Government Code.  The City
Council of the City of Leon Valley will Convene in Executive Session Regarding
the Fiesta Dodge Property, M&C # 08-01-12.
A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session at

6:01 p.m. pursuant to Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney, and
B. Pursuant to Section 551.087, Deliberation Regarding Economic Development

Negotiations (1) to Discuss or Deliberate Regarding Commercial or Financial
Information that the Governmental Body Seeks to Have Locate, Stay, or Expand
in or Near the Territory of the Governmental Body and With Which the
Governmental Body is Conducting Economic Development Negotiations.

3. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reconvened into Open Session at 7:03
p.m. and considered possible actions arising out of Executive Sessions 2.A., or
2.B., as follows: No actions were taken.

4. Adjourn. Motion by Councilman Reyna seconded by Councilman Biever to adjourn the
meeting at 7:03 p.m. without objection.

____________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance.  (Mayor Riley)

Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. with all
members of the City Council present:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

The following staff members were in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney
McKamie, City Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic
Development Director Mora, Finance Director Wallace, Fire Chief Lee, Human
Resources Director Caldera, and Police Chief Wallace.

Mayor Riley led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.



Agenda Item 4
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 2 of 8

Mayor Riley announced two upcoming birthdays; City Manager Longoria and
Councilman Reyna.  In keeping with the City Council’s tradition, birthday cakes were
presented to Mr. Longoria and Councilman Reyna.  Community Development Director
Flores led the assembly in singing the birthday song.

2. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.
Al Uvietta, 6923 Sunlight Drive, updated the City Council about the VIA Primo Project
discussed at the VIA Citizens Advisory Meeting he attended.  Mr. Uvietta reported the
Primo Project is moving very fast, those who have seen the work on Fredericksburg
Road will understand.    He indicated the newest version of the Primo buses is
wonderful with many new improvements.  He further reported that electric buses that will
be used in downtown San Antonio will recharge in 30 minutes. He indicated that the
Westside Modal Center is being developed and is very nice.

Motion by Councilman Biever and second by Councilman Reyna to approve Consent Agenda
Items 3, 4, 5, and 6 as presented. The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.
Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley
announced the motion carried.

Consent Agenda

3. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the July 17, 2012 Leon Valley Special
and Regular City Council Meetings. The City Council approved the minutes of the
Leon Valley Special and Regular City Council Meetings of July 17, 2012.

4. Consider Action on an Ordinance, Appointing Members and Alternates to the
Commemoration Committee, the Earthwise Living Committee, and the Leon Valley
Public Library Board of Trustees,  M&C # 08-02-12. The City Council adopted an
ordinance appointing members and alternate members to the City Council’s Boards,
Committees, and Commissions, following the May 2012 Elections; with such
appointments to be effective immediately and the terms to be co-terminus with the
Mayor’s Term of Office.

Adopted Ordinance No. 12-018 – Appointing Darby Riley, Ed Conroy, Patty Manea,
Wendy Phelps, Wanda Phelps, Jim Wolfshohl, Betty Wolfshohl, Rosie Schaetter,
Barbara Fryer, Olen Yarnell, Walter Reed, Carol Reed, Robert Dons, Linda Dozier,
Shirley Owen, and Carlos Vera to the Commemoration Committee; appointed Brenda
Sarmiento to the Earthwise Living Committee; and appointed Peggy Proffitt to the Leon
Valley Public Library Board of Trustees.

5. Consider Action on a Resolution Canceling the City Council Meeting(s) of
November 20, 2012 to Allow the City Council, Community, and City Staff to Fully
Observe the Thanksgiving Holidays.  M&C # 08-03-12. The City Council adopted a
resolution canceling the Tuesday, November 20, 2012 City Council Meeting(s) so the
City Council, community, and City staff may fully observe the Thanksgiving holidays.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 3 of 8

Adopted Resolution No. 12-010 – Canceling the City Council Meeting(s) of Tuesday,
November 20, 2012.

6. Consider Action on M&C # 08-04-12 with Attached Ordinance Accepting
Communications Equipment and Grant Funds in the Amount of $6,122 from
Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council (STRAC) and Making Associated
Budget Adjustments for the Leon Valley Fire Department EMS Supplies and
Equipment Budget. The City Council adopted an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012 Budget to allow for the purchase of EMS supplies and equipment based on grant
funding received.

Adopted Ordinance No. 12-019 – Approving amendments to the Original Budget of the
City of Leon Valley, Texas, for the Fiscal Year of 2012.

Regular Agenda

7. Consider Action on M&C # 08-05-12, a Request by American Legion Post No. 336
for the City of Leon Valley to Co-Sponsor a Patriot Day Remembrance Ceremony
on September 16, 2012 at the Leon Valley Community Center and Waive Any
Applicable City Facility Use Fees.

The City Council considered co-sponsoring the Patriot Day Remembrance Ceremony
commemorating the heroism on September 11, 2001 and considered waiving all or
some charges and use fees.

Walter Geraghty, American Legion Post No. 336 Commander, addressed the City
Council detailing Post No. 336’s history in working at a State and City level, mentioning
the awards the Post received in 2011. Mr. Geraghty reported he is proud of the
partnership between the City of Leon Valley and American Legion Post No. 336 and
would like for the partnership to continue.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Dean to adopt the Staff’s
recommendation that American Legion Post No. 336 pay $292 for the cleaning and security with
the City of Leon Valley waiving $1,000 for the deposit and rental fees. The motion carried on
unanimous vote of the City Council.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.
Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

8. City Manager Presents Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget, M&C # 08-06-12. City
Manager Longoria formally presented his Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget
Recommendations to the City Council. Mr. Longoria detailed the highlights of the
Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget, discussed the developmental process used,
announced the scheduled work sessions, and informed the assembly that each member
of the City Council received a copy of the Budget the week before this evening’s
meeting.  He reported that the Budget is also posted on the City’s website.

Mr. Longoria reported that the City is in a good financial position with an AA rating which
has been confirmed by Standard & Poors.  The City Manager summarized the proposed



Agenda Item 4
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 4 of 8

revenues.  He indicated the projections which form the basis of this year’s Proposed
Budget recommendations are from the prior year’s revenue activity, current year-to-date
activity, and future factors including economic vitality. Mr. Longoria noted that the
Proposed Property Tax Rate is $0.574282 which includes $0.038772 for debt service on
the new Municipal Facility Improvement as authorized by the City’s voters in the May
2012 Bond Election.  The Budget highlights focused on the presented Budget being
balanced as required by Texas statute.  Mr. Longoria detailed the Sales Tax, CIED Fund
Revenue, Municipal Facilities Improvements, Ending Fund Balance, Committed Fund
and Balances.  He reiterated that the proposed property tax rate carries the same
amount $0.476752 as the FY2012 Budget for maintenance and operations.   Mr.
Longoria noted that the Proposed Property Tax Rate is below the rollback rate but higher
than the effective tax rate due to the City’s new debt service obligations.  The City’s
Property Taxable Value contains an increase of  $4.8 million from FY2012.  He quickly
discussed the Water and Sewer Fund, the Street and Maintenance Funds, and other
Funds.  It was noted that the increases in the water and sewer utility fund are due to
mandatory increases from the Edwards Aquifer Authority.  The Baseline Budget
maintains the current levels of service with staff-identified reductions and efficiencies of
$300,000 based on new technologies and demonstrated savings through attrition. Mr.
Longoria commended the staff for their efforts to help him keep the Proposed Property
Tax Rate at the level presented.  He noted that Employee Benefits include a 1 percent
salary Cost of Living Adjustment, Merit/Performance Pay, and Longevity Pay.  Reflected
is a slight adjustment for inflation in supplies, materials, and contracted services.
Longoria pointed out that Key Capital Expenditures include the Municipal Facilities
Improvements, the Library Children’s Wing Expansion, and Bandera Road Monuments.
The expenditures feature better reallocation of salaries to the Water and Sewer Fund,
$40,000 for the Bandera Road Signalization Project, a fulltime position in Public Works
dedicated to maintaining the Bandera Road Business Corridor, and $10,000 in funds set
aside for the City’s 60th Anniversary Celebration in October 2012. The Tax Rate
Comparison Chart is based on the City’s Proposed Property Tax Rate for Fiscal Year
2013 compared with what other Bexar County cities have as their Fiscal Year 2012 tax
rates. It was suggested by the City Council that annotation be made on that slide on the
version posted to the City’s website to ensure clear communications.

9. Presentation of the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Proposed
Fiscal Year 2013 Budget, M&C # 08-07-12. Economic Development Director Mora
presented the Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Leon Valley Economic Development
Corporation (LVEDC) Budget. Ms. Mora noted that LVEDC Chairman Abraham Diaz is
in attendance should the City Council have questions regarding the Budget.  Ms. Mora
noted that the very same process was used in developing the Budget as was used by
City staff. The Total Sales Tax Revenue is projected at $200,200 and combined with
the Beginning Fund Balance reflects $526,107 in Total Resources Available. The
Professional Fees are $40,000 for Legal Services.  The Contractual Services includes
$41,153 for the City of Leon Valley’s administrative services support contract.  Ms. Mora
noted that Project Funding is $108,147 which includes a contribution to be determined
by the LVEDC in the new fiscal year towards the Bandera Road Monuments.  Mora
reported that FY2012 Activity included 3 project applications.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 5 of 8

The City Council asked a number of questions related to the Proposed LVEDC Budget
including the level of activity in the prior year, promotional efforts to educate the public
that funding is available, and questions about the legal services fees. Ms. Mora
reported that although there are no active promotional activities, that staff does respond
on a weekly basis  to calls from the public and prospective businesses with information
about the application process and funding available.  She indicated that the LVEDC
Board wants to develop new guidelines and a new user-friendly application.  It was
noted that the Board may be seeking to set up a façade program and a revolving loan
program. Staff is using the available low-cost resources to promote the LVEDC’s current
programs including other EDC programs throughout the state.  It was noted that the
legal services contractual fees reflect current obligations as well as monthly meeting
attendance and legal documentation review on an ongoing basis.

10. Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Supporting Legislation to Permit
Indefinite Renewal of the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax for Consideration
in the 2013 State of Texas Legislative Session, M&C # 08-08-12. The City Council
discussed, considered, and determined matters pertinent to presenting a local bill for
permitting the indefinite renewal of the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax to be
considered in the 2013 State of Texas Legislative Session.  The bill would allow the City
of Leon Valley to leverage funding in order to maintain and reconstruct streets and roads
in the City of Leon Valley. City Manager Longoria framed the policy matter before the
City Council noting that during the City Council/City Manager Work Session in May, that
one of the priorities set was to provide for the ongoing infrastructure funding needed not
only to maintain streets but to affect actual reconstruction of some the City’s main
thoroughfares. There was some City Council discussion about Governor Perry’s veto on
two like legislative bills presented in two previous legislative sessions.  The City Council
noted the importance of communicating with the Governor’s Office the unique situation
in which the City of Leon Valley is affected by being landlocked with the majority of its
property ad valorem taxes coming from residential property.  It was explained that this
situation presents challenges from the perspective of aggregating sufficient funding for
street reconstruction. Following the deliberation, the City Council voted on the
Resolution.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Baldridge to adopt the Resolution
supporting legislation to permit indefinite renewal of the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax
for consideration in the 2013 State of Texas Legislative Session. The motion carried on
unanimous vote of the City Council.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.
Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Adopted Resolution No. 12-011 – Supporting legislation to permit indefinite renewal of
the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax for consideration in the 2013 State of Texas
Legislative Session.

Discussion Agenda

11. Discuss and Consider Resolutions for the 2012 Texas Municipal League (TML)
Conference, M&C # 08-09-12. The City Council discussed whether it needs to consider



Agenda Item 4
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 6 of 8

submitting any legislation for consideration by the 2012 Texas Municipal League’s
Legislative Resolutions Committee. Following discussion, the City Council reached a
consensus that it will not have any resolutions to be considered by TML. Councilman
Reyna committed to finding out about extending the hotel/motel tax from 30 days to 60
days for persons wherein persons who lodge beyond 30 days no longer being required
to pay the hotel/motel tax. City Attorney McKamie noted that key in the TML Legislative
process is finding cities that will support the proposed legislation.  Mr. Reyna indicated
he has been provided the proposed legislation in a booklet form.  He said he will see if
he can get the book in an electronic format.

12. City Manager’s Report.
A. Informational updates, as may be required. City Manager Longoria briefed the

City Council on three key business matters, the progress of developing specifications
for bids on the Children’s Wing Expansion, the Selection Review Committee and

its process for developing and reviewing Municipal Facilities bids, and the RFQs
received for the City’s legal services contract.

Mr. Longoria reported that the final bid specifications for the Children’s Wing
Expansion at the Leon Valley Public Library are almost completed.  The bids are due
on August 31.  He indicated the hope is that the bids will come in for the amount of
funding on-hand.  If not, consideration by City Council will need to be given for
contributing additional funding from the Capital Reserve Fund or staff may do some
value engineering.  He reported that current funding on-hand is $350,000. The hope
is to break ground before the end of this calendar year and Fiscal Year 2013.

The selection review process is underway with the Selection Review Committee
which consists of 2012 Bond Program Oversight Committee Members Olen Yarnell
and Al Uvietta, the Fire and Police Chiefs, the City Manager, and the City’s
Purchasing Agent. Once the bids are taken through the review criteria, a short list
will be developed by August 23.  The short list will be reported to the 2012 Bond
Program Oversight Committee meeting on August 30.  Public component interviews
and process will be used on September 12, September 27, and brought for City
Council consideration and action on October 1. It was reported that the public
interviews will be conducted on August 30, September 12, and September 27 at 7
p.m. in the City Council Chambers.

The Legal Services review process continues as the City Manager will send
electronically formatted and searchable documentation to the City Council.  Staff is
seeking feedback regarding what the City Council would like to see in terms of
services and qualifications.

B. Approved Minutes of City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and Commissions.
The City Council reviewed the work of City-affiliated boards, committees, and
commissions through approved meeting minutes.
(1) Community Events Committee Approved Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2012.
(2) Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board Approved Meeting

Minutes of April 25, 2012, May 23, 2012, June 19, 2012, and June 27, 2012.
C. Future Agenda Items.

(1) Municipal Facility Design Services Contract.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 7 of 8

(2) Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Workshops in August, 2012; specific dates to be
announced.

(3) Texas Department of Transportation Presentation on Super Street Model.
(4) Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Public Hearing, Adoption, and FY2013 Tax Rate set on

September 18, 2012.
(5) City Council Awards City Attorney Contract.
(6) Next Quarterly Special Joint Meeting with the Leon Valley Economic

Development Corporation Board of Directors, September 18, 2012, 5:30 P.M.

13. Citizens to be heard. Olen Yarnell, 7230 Sulky Lane, addressed the City Council
regarding the agenda item that dealt with the resolution seeking an indefinite suspension
of the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax.  Mr. Yarnell asked what the monetary
amount the City might consider and obtain. An example of an estimate would be
$300,000 with $100,000 dedicated to the required election and funding process, yielding
$200,000 for actual street reconstruction projects.

14. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.

Council Member / Mayor Pro Tem Hill invited those present to attend the meetings of the
Commemoration Committee as well as the Commemoration activities planned for
October 19-20, 2012.

Councilman Reyna indicated that he would be celebrating 56 years on his birthday.

Council Member Baldridge thanked the Public Works staff for the work done along the
Bandera frontage in front of the Natural Area Park and the Historic Huebner-Onion
Homestead.  She reported that the Homestead has been illuminated and had a more
pleasing fence installed in front of the Homestead, courtesy of the Leon Valley Historic
Society.

Mayor Riley congratulated Economic Development Director Mora for the outstanding job
done on the ground-breaking event for Raising Cane’s new restaurant on Bandera
Road.

Mayor Riley reported that the City Council had been invited to a special meeting with
representatives from the City of San Antonio to be hosted by San Antonio Councilman
Cris Medina on Wednesday, August 15 from 10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. to discuss the
Crystal Hills Park Memorandum of Understanding.  Mayor Riley announced the meeting
would be posted so that any member of the Leon Valley City Council who would like to
attend the meeting could do so.

Mayor Riley concluded her remarks by announcing the Alamo Area Council of
Governments Air Stewardship Award in which the City of Leon Valley was recognized for
its earth-friendly and clean air practices earlier in 2012.



Agenda Item 4
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

AUGUST 7, 2012

Page 8 of 8

Executive Session

15. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda item.

16. Adjourn. Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting without objection at 8:38 p.m.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 5

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C:    # 08-13-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE APPOINTING A MEMBER
TO THE LEON VALLEY ZONING COMMISSION

PURPOSE
This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider adopting an ordinance
appointing Carlos D. Fernandez to the Leon Valley Zoning Commission. With the
resignation of Rich Braune earlier this year due to family commitments, there was
created a vacancy on the Zoning Commission with real estate experience. Mr. Carlos D.
Fernandez has real estate experience which will enhance the Leon Valley Zoning
Commission.  Mr. Fernandez is recommended for appointment as an alternate.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached ordinance appointing Carlos
D. Fernandez to the Leon Valley Zoning Commission.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – The City will encourage collaborative participation by its residents,
businesses and stakeholders.  The City’s citizens participate by serving on boards,
committees, and commissions.  This encourages transparency, communication, and
accountability.
Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable
Economic Development – Not applicable

APPROVED:___________________ DISAPPROVED:_______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________
______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

______________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



ORD NO.___________

AN ORDINANCE

APPPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LEON VALLEY ZONING COMMISSION

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The following individual is hereby appointed as an alternate member to the Leon
Valley Zoning Commission:

Carlos D. Fernandez

PASSED and APPROVED this the 21st day of August, 2012.

______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

_________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________
Mick McKamie, City Attorney



1

Agenda Item 6
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: AUGUST 21, 2012
M&C # 08-14-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONTINUATION OF AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, DRUG ENFORCEMENT
ADMINISTRATION

PURPOSE
In May of 2002, the City of Leon Valley entered into a cooperative agreement between
the San Antonio District Office of the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) and the
city.  This agreement places a Leon Valley Police Officer into the State and Local Task
Force of the local DEA office. In the event the City decides to withdraw its participation
in the Task Force during the one-year period the agreement is in effect, the agreement
contains a “30 day opt out” provision.

The Police Officer assigned to the State and Local Task Force is involved in the
investigation of both national and international distributors of illegal narcotics.  By having
this person in the Task Force, Leon Valley is attacking the higher echelons of narcotics
distribution organizations, instead of the street level dealers in Leon Valley.  By doing
this, we are attacking the source of the problem, not a small portion of it.

SEE LEON VALLEY
Social – To assist in helping our community fight illegal narcotics.  With the addition of
Task Force Officers, this increases the response our agency can provide to complaints.
Economic – To provide asset forfeiture funds to the Police Department.  With the
utilization of asset forfeiture funds the Police Department is able to provide for the
purchase of necessary equipment without impacting the general fund.
Environmental – N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
The agreement stipulates that DEA will provide the necessary funds and equipment to
support the activities of our Officer.  The City is responsible for the Officer’s salary, but
is reimbursed for any overtime earned.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary













City of Leon Valley
and

Drug Enforcement Administration
Agreement

Tuesday, August 21, 2012



Background

• Agreement to continue Leon Valley’s
participation in the State and Local Task
Force – San Antonio District Office of Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA)
– We currently have one Officer assigned



Purpose of Task Force

• Disrupt illicit drug traffic in South Texas
• Gather and report intelligence data
• Conduct undercover operations
• Engage in investigations which will result

in effective prosecutions



DEA Provides

• All operating supplies necessary to
complete mission

• Reimbursement of overtime



Leon Valley Provides

• Salary and benefits



Benefit to Leon Valley

• Aggressive pursuit of national and
international distributors of illegal narcotics

• Ability to have a Federal Agency “adopt”
Leon Valley cases for prosecution and
other mitigating factors
– Clean-up costs for areas determined to be

hazardous material sites (labs)



Benefit to Leon Valley
(continued)

• Access to additional resources to assist
Leon Valley
– Ability to have Task Force respond to any

Leon Valley issues
• Transfer of federally forfeited property to

Leon Valley



Agenda Item 7

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C # 08-15-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS AND RELATED ORDINANCE FOR
THE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND TO ACCURATELY RECORD THE ISSUANCE
COST AND PROCEEDS FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES
2012.

PURPOSE

On May 12, 2012 the citizens of Leon Valley voted to authorize the City to issue General
Obligation Bonds, Series 2012 for (I) designing, acquiring, improving, renovating,
demolishing, expanding, and equipping a Public Safety and Support Complex to house
police, fire, municipal court, and City administration services departments, and expenses
incidental and necessary to the foregoing (including necessary utility relocation,
acquisition of easements, right-of-way, and other real property interests, landscaping,
and streetscape modification and improvements) and (ii) pay the costs of their issuance.

The bonds were sold on June 27, 2012 via competitive bids.  Morgan Keegan &
Company was the winning bid with a True Interest Cost (TIC) of 2.495%. In addition,
Morgan Keegan & Company paid an Original Issue Reoffering Premium of $139,175,
which covered the issuance costs netting $7,000,000 to the City.

In order to record the bond issuance cost and proceeds following budget adjustments
are needed for the Capital Project Fund:
Expenditures
   Issuance Costs                          $139,175

Revenue (Other Financing Sources)
   Bond Proceeds $7,000,000
   Premium $   139,175

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the budget adjustments and related ordinance.

 Approved  Disapproved

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:



________________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



ORD. NO.

AN ORDINANCE

APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2012

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The attached Mayor and Council Communication # 08-15-12 contains an
amendment to the original Budgets for the City of Leon Valley, Texas, for the
Fiscal Year 2012 a true copy of which is file in the office of the City Secretary
and made a part hereof by reference, are hereby amended and approved and
ordered filed in the office of the City Secretary.

Capital Project Fund

2. This ordinance shall become effective on and after it’s passage, approval and
publication, as provided by law.

PASSED and APPROVED this 21st day of August, 2012.

___________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

___________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________
City Attorney Mick McKamie



Agenda Item 8
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C:    # 08-16-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER REPLAT CASE #2012-122, WITH ATTACHED ORDINANCE,
A REQUEST BY SINCLAIR LAND SURVEYING INC., AGENT FOR
ELISABETH CALDERON-URDIALES, APPLICANT AND PROPERTY
OWNER, TO REPLAT APPROXIMATELY 1.208 ACRES OF LAND,
BEING LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK 4, TO NEW LOT 27, BLOCK 4, CB 4429,
ROLLINGWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION UNIT #1, AT 5320
BLACKBERRY DRIVE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY
DWELLING

PURPOSE
The purpose of this replat is to properly join together two (2) lots of land into one (1) one
large lot, so that the property may be utilized for the development of a single-family home.

The property was rezoned in September 2011 from B-2 (Retail) to R-1 (Single-Family
Dwelling).  Although the properties are owned by the same person, State law does not
allow the owner to build across lot lines.  Thus, the owner seeks to consolidate the
properties in order to build their family home.

As part of this replat the owner is requesting a variance to sidewalk construction which will
allow them not to construct a sidewalk on this lot.  The variance is acceptable as this is a
rural area of the City and the request is consistent with the lack of sidewalks in the area
and desired look and feel of the area.

FISCAL IMPACT
The applicant paid a fee of $1,432 for consideration of this plat.

RECOMMENDATION
The City’s contracted engineer Sia Sayyadi, reviewed the replat and supporting
documents and found the replat to be in substantial conformance; approval is
recommended and the variance to sidewalk construction is supported.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – replatting of this lot will ensure proper land development and appropriate
City services for a superior quality of life for our new residents.
Environmental Stewardship – the owner has continually maintained their property and will
plant the required trees for single-family residential development.
Economic Development – development of the property supports ad valorem tax for the
City as well as new residents to live, work, play and shop in Leon Valley.

APPROVED:___________________ DISAPPROVED:_______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________
______________________________________________________________________
ATTEST:



________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



DATED fHI!:

SlATE Of TE
COUNTY or I

BEfORE ME,
w:;b!IEJJ:U:
SUBSClllar..o

EXECU1ED Tt

THE CAP Aell

STA1£ Of ,
COUNTY Of

THIS SUBOI'
CONSIOERE[

..••PPROvEO

w>
n::o
U1
U1
w
n::u
n::w
f--«
3:

Elaok<.
PRIN r£o N ,bJI,

STATE Cf Tf.:
CC:X.HlTY Of E

THE O'1¥llER (

SUASCRlBfD

TO TrlE.: aTY
STREETS. ALl
SEWER LINES
THmEOll SH(

~

LOT 8

OWNER:
JOE LOPEZ, JR.

(VOL. 5352, PG 861)
ROLLINGWOOD ESTATES UNIT

(YOL. 2575, PG. 284)

,30' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

-------------

S 41'34'10' W 268.76'

w

N=13723480

/ E=2093050.....•

41"34'02" W
41.92' -

E 199.96'

S 86"17'34"
12,24'

INC.

w

~II~I~II ~

ill II.~II~'(f)

.\11 ~'~~1It~~

~~ II I
"..w

J~ II~..l :~II
5' BUILDING SETBACK lINE~ j'bOJ~47.8~ -, .]L

N 47"52'07"
40.79'

LOT 27
BLOCK 4

1.208 ACRES
C.B. 4429

BLACKBERRY DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

LOT 26

OWNER:
DIAMOND ROCK,

S 41"34'44"

I~wa,
II~

ill

w

a

I~'~
If) N

...J w

"I'"3:
u >-.. '"I!! ~N

1*
~ ~

" '"

p
~I~- ..<.0
::>'

~

Vl~
z I~

LOT 25

OWNER:
STEINREAL CORP.

-------

30' BUILDING SETBACK UNE

3D' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

LOT 5

16' ELEG., GAS, TELE., WATER,
SANITARY SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(VCL 9555, PG. 19)

OWNER:
KA THY GUZMAN

(VOL 11229, PG. 388)
ROLLINGWOOD ESTATES UNIT 1

(YOL. 2575, PG. 284)

E.ASEUENT, CUE TO Gq,&,()ECHANGES OR GROUNU I;.U..•••AIIVI'o
ALTERATIONS SHALL BE CHARGED TO Tj..IE PERSON OR

PERSONS DEEt.4£D RESPONSIBLE fOR SAID GRADE CHANGES ~

OR GROUND ELEVATION AlTERATION.

J THIS PLAT DOE.S NOT AMEND, ALTER, RElEASE OR OTHERWISE ~

AFFECT /IJN EXISTING ELECTRIC. GAS. wATER, SEwER, DRAINAGE, ~•

~~G~~N~N~SLETHr=~S 0;0 ~J~T~n~A~~E.:k1f FOR ~
DESCRIBED HEREON .•

N=13723539 ~
E=2092701

14' ELEC., GAS, lELE.

& CA TV ~EMQfl.

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

LOT ~
1

ROWNCv.ooo RlOC£ SUBDMSlON

(va... 'IiI~:!I~.PC. 19)

LOT 5

"AREA BEING REPLATTED"
A PORTION OF LOT 6 AND LOT 7,

BLOCK 4. COUNTY BLOCK 4429,
ROlUNGWOOD EST A TES UNIT 1

RECORDED IN VOlU"E 2575. PAG[ 284.
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY. TEXAS.

SUR\IEYORS NOTES:

1. PROPERTY CORNERS ARE MONUUENTEO W\TH CAP OR DISK
MARKED -SlS RPLS 5H2M UNlESS NOTED
OTHERWISE .

2. COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE
NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (CaRS 1996) fROM THE
TEXAS COORDINATE SYSl[LI ESTA8USHEO fOR THE SOUTH
CENTRAL ZONE DISPlAYED IN GRID VAlUES DERIVED fROM
THE NGS COOPEAAllVE CQRS NETWORK.

J. DIUENSK>NS SHOWN ARE SURfACE. SCAlE fACTOR USED IS
1..000'6012~. THE ROTATION GRIO TO PlAT IS 00'00'00-

•. SET 1/2" IRON BAR WITH ORANGE CAP ,,-,"KED "SLS RPLS 5142"
CAP AT AL.1..PROPERTY CORNERS .••• - - ,

ELEC ..... ELECTRIC • ~~~
TELE ••... TElEPHONE .
CATV ." CABLE TELEVISION

R.O.W...• RIGHT-OF-WAY ~ ~

STATE OF TEXAS)
COUNTY Of" BEXAQ)

THE CITY ENGiNEER Of TI-lE aTY Of LEON VALlEY HEREBY CERTlnES THAT THIS SUBDIVISION
PlA. T CONFORt.lS TO AlL REQUIREMENTS Of THE SUBDIVISION REGULA.TlONS Of THE CITY AS
TO WHICH HIS APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

CITY ENCINEER

ROLLINGWOOD I RIDGE SUBDIVISION

(VOL. 9555, PG. 19)
BY:

. 51NClAIR. R.P.LS. (5T42)

]) PROFtSS1ONAL LANO SURVEYOR s-t
"I "un QIQ<:f"QIR.n R.~nQF"!.,A1=' THIS fHE_3.L DAY Of ~.!d--

BY:

I.--a STATE OF 1rIIIIIt,GOUNTY OF



Plat No. 2012-122
CC 08-21-12

ORD. NO. 12-

AN ORDINANCE

APPROVING A SUBDIVISION REPLAT BEING APPROXIMATELY 1.208 ACRES OF LAND
ACRES OF LAND, BEING LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK 4, TO LOT 27, BLOCK 4, CB 4429,
ROLLING WOOD ESTATES UNIT #1 IN THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. A subdivision replat has been found to be in substantial conformance and is approved as
approximately 1.208 acres of land, now being new Lot 27, Block 4, CB 4429, Rollingwood
Estates Unit #1, with an approved variance to the construction of a sidewalk as particularly
described in Plat File No. 2012-122.

2. The City staff is hereby authorized to file said replat when all conditions imposed by the City
Council as reflected in Replat File No. 2012-122 have been complied with in full.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 21st day of August 2012.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider Plat Case No. 2012-122

August 21, 2012



Purpose

• Agent for the Applicant: Sinclair Land
Surveying, Inc. for Elisabeth Calderon-
Urdiales, property owner

• Approximately 1.208 acres
• Proper subdivision of two (2) Lots to one

(1) Lot
-Lot 6 & 7 to NEW Lot 27, Block 4, CB 4429,
Rollingwood Estates Unit #1



Purpose

• Sept 2011 - Property was rezoned from B-
2 (Retail) to R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling)
for construction of a single-family home

• Variance
-No sidewalk construction





Fiscal Impact

• Replat Consideration Fees - $1,432 pd



Recommendation

• Reviewing Engineer – Sia Sayyadi
-Replat in Substantial Conformance
-Approval Recommended
-Sidewalk variance is supported



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider Plat Case No. 2012-122

August 21, 2012



Agenda Item 9

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C: # 08-17-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER A REQUEST BY HERMAN MURRAY, GENERAL MANAGER OF
ANCIRA WINTON-CHEVROLET, FOR A VARIANCE TO CHAPTER 14,
“ZONING,” SECTION 14.02.305, “REGULATIONS FOR ALL DISTRICTS,
SUBSECTION (m), “OVERLAY DISTRICTS,” APPENDIX C, SECTION G.2 (j.),
“PROHIBITED SIGNS,” TO ALLOW A LIGHT EMITTING DIODE (LED) SIGN,
MEASURING 149 SQUARE FEET AT 6111 BANDERA ROAD

PURPOSE
Ancira is requesting a sign variance to replace an existing 425 square foot plastic sign face with
a 149 square foot LED sign face or Daktronic electronic message boards. This is the name
brand for the manufacturer of full color high resolution message boards.

The Sustainability Overlay prohibits LED signs other than time and temperature message
boards (see attached regulations).

The existing sign has a 425 square foot sign face and measures approximately 66 feet in height.
The newly proposed sign has a sign face which measures 149 square feet and the height will be
60 feet.  This is a 6 foot sign height reduction and a 65% reduction in sign face.

The applicant notes that the new signage is stream-lined, smaller in sign area and height, will
not be bright or flashy, and will assist in advertisement of their business. Ancira has noted their
interest in reducing sign clutter and assessing and designing professional signage for their
overall site.  They have been working with staff to prepare a Master Sign Plan for the entire site
for future consideration.  In the interest of time and advertising for their new Volkswagen
dealership they are asking for variance consideration of this one sign.

FISCAL IMPACT
$100 was paid for consideration of the sign variance request. If approved, the sign permit fee
will be $100.
RECOMMENDATION
There is no objection to the proposed sign, it is 65% smaller than the existing sign and will
change by 6 feet in height due to the reduction of the sign. The proposed sign provides a clean,
updated look to the site and will not be distracting or flashy.  Approval is at the discretion of City
Council.

S.E.E
Social Equity – Variance consideration for the property owner encourages their collaborative
participation in working with the City on sustainability initiatives and in improving business sites.
Environmental Stewardship – There is not an environment impact per say as the sign is not
using bright or flashy lighting.



Agenda Item 9

Economic Development – Approval of the variance assists the property owner in updating their
sign and creates a means for the owner to conveniently, control and market messages which
will make the business noticeable and more attractive.

APPROVED: ______________________ DISAPPROVED:  _____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: ________________________
______________________________________________________________________
ATTEST:

___________________________
City Secretary



ORDNO. 10-049

vi. Awning signs shall be flush with the surface of the awning, 

and shall not project beyond any edge of the awning. 

h. Restaurants and Cafes

i. A wall-mounted display featuring the actual menu as used 

at the dining table, to be contained within a shallow wood or 

metal case, and clearly visible through a glass front. 

ii. The display case shall be attached to the building wall, next 

to the main entrance, at a height of approximately five feet,  

iii. The display case shall not exceed a total area of five 

square feet, and may be lighted. 

i. Building Directory Signs

i. One per building entrance. 

ii. The sign shall be located next to the building entrance. 

iii. The sign shall project out from the wall to which it is 

attached no more than 6 inches. 

iv. Maximum size shall be eight square feet. 

j. Prohibited Signs 

i. Roof Signs 

ii. Pole Signs not located adjacent to Loop 410 and the 

Flyover.

iii. Animated, moving, flashing, blinking, reflecting, revolving, 

or any similar signs, except time/temperature devices and 

barber shops. 

iv. Electronic reader board signs, except time/temperature 

devices.

3. Building Colors 

a. Buildings which are painted bright and distinctive colors shall 

be interpreted as signage and prohibited.  

b. The Planning Director may refer any interpretation of color to 

the City Council for final determination. 

Page 20



ORDNO. 10-049

II. STANDARDS FOR SUSTAINABILITY OVERLAY 

A. Intent 

The intent of these standards is to  

1. Create an identity for Leon Valley to distinguish it from surrounding 

communities

2. Stabilize and strengthen property values over the long term 

3. Attract new residents and businesses that will invest and re-invest 

in properties

4. Increase the quality of development 

5. Strengthen and clarify existing zoning ordinance provisions for 

non-residential design standards. 

6. Make the community more sustainable for future generations 

through

a. Providing for Integrated mixed use, 

b. Embodying LEED-ND (Leadership in Energy and 

Environmental Design – Neighborhood Development) 

principles, and 

c. Assuring pedestrian and bicycle friendliness. 

B. Land use 

1. Intent. It is intended that allowed uses will encourage pedestrian-

oriented mixed use projects that are well integrated with retail 

and residential activities. 

2. Residential uses in the form of Townhouses are allowed up to 

50% of the site area and shall abide by the Townhouse District 

Standards and the standards in this ordinance. However, at least 

50% of the retail must be constructed prior to obtaining a 

Certificate of Occupancy for the residential component.  

3. Residential uses above non-residential uses at-grade shall be 

permitted by right and defined as a Mixed Use Building. Lobbies 

to upper stories may be located at grade level.  

Page 21









City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider a Sign Variance – A Request
by Herman Murray of Ancira Winton
Chevrolet, to allow an Light Emitting
Diode (LED) Sign at 6111 Bandera
Road

August 21, 2012



Purpose

• Applicant: Herman Murray, General
Manager

• Variance to Chapter 14, “Prohibited Signs”
- to Allow an LED sign at 6111 Bandera Road



Purpose

• Current sign
-free-standing pole sign
-plastic sign face (425 square feet)
-66 feet in height



Purpose

• Proposed sign
-same free-standing pole sign
-Daktronic (LED) full color high resolution
message board (149 square feet)
-60 feet in height



Purpose

• 276 square foot sign face reduction/65%
reduction

• 6 foot height reduction due to sign face
reduction



Purpose

• Sign proposed is not intended to be bright
or flashy and will display professional
business advertisements and weekly
specials

• Sign updates the site and allows the
applicant to promote their business



Fiscal Impact

• $100 paid for sign variance consideration
• If approved, $100 for sign permit







City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider a Sign Variance – A Request
by Herman Murray of Ancira Winton
Chevrolet, to allow an Light Emitting
Diode (LED) Sign at 6111 Bandera
Road

August 21, 2012



Agenda Item 10

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 21, 2012
M&C: # 08-18-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: A REQUEST TO AWARD THE FY 2013 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE BID
FOR EMPLOYEE MEDICAL, DENTAL AND LIFE INSURANCES AND TO
AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE INSURANCE
CONTRACT(S)

PURPOSE

To identify health plans that would better serve the needs of the city and its employee’s and to
control city costs, while continuing to provide quality benefits to employees. The City currently
pays 100% of the employee-only premium under AETNA POS Base health, Base PDN dental
and MetLife insurances. Gallagher Benefits Services, the city’s Insurance Broker, solicited bids
from all the major insurance carriers. Two bids came back competitive, AETNA and Blue Cross
Blue Shield of Texas.

Blue Cross Blue Shield submitted a best and final bid of -3.0% decrease in the cost of our
health insurance. Aetna submitted a best and final bid of a 5.5% rate increase in the cost of our
health insurance. The current bid for dental is 11% increase through AETNA and
BCBS/FortDearborn declined to bid on dental. MetLife had 0% increase in the life insurance.

This M&C will authorize the City Manager to execute the contract for the FY 2013 Group Health,
Dental & Life Insurances and to continue to provide reputable and comprehensive insurance
coverage to the City employees. This contract will be for the period October 1, 2012 to
September 30, 2013. The City’s insurance broker, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. will serve as
the City’s liaison with the insurer selected by Council.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the city award the bid for the Employee Group Health Insurance
program to Blue Cross Blue Shield of Texas (See Exhibit A for plan comparison).



Agenda Item 10

EXHIBIT A

Product Type
Current Base Plan

AETNA
Renewal Base Plan

AETNA
Proposed Base

Plan BCBS
Current Buy-up

Plan AETNA
Renewal Buy-up

Plan AETNA
Proposed Buy-
Up Plan BCBS

Life Time Max Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
CYD $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $500 $500 $1,000
CY Coinsurance $1,500 $1,500 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $0
Other Med 100% after ded 100% after ded 100% after ded 80% after ded 80% after ded 100% after ded
Preventative 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Office Copays $30PCP/$50 Spec $30PCP/$50 Spec $30PCP/$0Spec $20PCP/$35 Spec $20PCP/$35 Spec $20PCP/$0Spec
ER $200 $200 $100 $100 $100 $100
Urgent Care $75 $75 $55 $55 $55 $45
Prescript $15/$40/$60 $15/$40/$60 $10/$40/$60 $15/$25/$00 $15/$25/$00 $15/$30/$45

Monthly Premium
EE Only $409.09 $431.59 $399.10 $498.67 $526.10 $498.07
EE &Spouse $810.01 $854.56 $790.24 $987.37 $1,041.68 $986.20
EE & Child $666.82 $703.50 $650.54 $812.83 $857.54 $811.86
EE & Family $1,186.37 $1,251.62 $1,157.42 $1,446.15 $1,525.69 $1,444.42

The recommendation is to award the bid for Employee Group Dental to AETNA (See Exhibit B
for Plan Comparison).

EXHIBIT B

Product Type
Current Base Plan

AETNA
Renewal Base Plan

AETNA
CYD $50 $50
Major-Crowns Implants 50% 50%
Basic- ER Exam, Root Canal 80% 80%
Preventative 100% 100%

Premium
EE Only $17.13 $19.01
EE &Spouse $33.55 $37.24
EE & Child $42.64 $47.33
EE & Family $59.06 $65.56

Further, MetLife had no increase on the life insurance and we recommend staying with MetLife
at $2.50 per employee.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity – Benefits are one of the tools utilized by the city to recruit quality employees.
These quality employees strive to promote a superior quality of life by responding to citizens in a
fair and prompt manner and provide outstanding public safety services.

Economic Development – By providing cost effective quality benefits to the city employees,
the employees are better equipped to contribute to the diverse and versatile business
environment that supports a healthy economy for the City of Leon Valley.

Environmental –All carriers provide extensive online tools for members and the plan sponsors,
serving to decrease the use of paper resources.



Agenda Item 10

FISCAL IMPACT

There are adequate funds in the FY 2013 budget to cover the costs for health, dental and life
insurance premiums for employees. The city will be saving $63,528 in insurance premiums from
the proposed budget and $12,364 from last year’s premiums.

Current
Premiums

Budget for
FY 2013

Recommended BCBS for
Medical, MetLife & Aetna
for Dental

Employee Mo.
(Includes Health
Dental and Life
Premium)

$428.42 $471.27 $420.61

Annual Cost $539,809 $590,973 $527,445

Approve: _____________________ Disapproved________________________

Approved with the following amendments:
____________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

___________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary





Monthly Report
Finance

July 2012

Sales Tax Revenue

 Sales tax revenue of $142,264 was received from the State Comptroller's office in July.  After
consideration of the July sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are 4.31% higher
than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

 Street Maintenance Sales tax revenue of $35,561 was received from the State Comptroller's
office in July.

Ad Valorem Taxes

 Ad valorem tax collections of $104,448 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's office
in July.   Collections for July 2011 were $96,630.

2013 Budget

 Under the direction of the City Manager, the Finance Department produced the first draft of the
fiscal year 2013 Budget for all appropriate City funds.  The first workshop will be held on August
21.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

MAY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 1 of 3 
 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

Four (4) residential building permits were issued in 
May 2012 and a total of Four (4) Commercial 
Remodels revenue of $4,751.74 with a total value of 
$578,697. 

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 
plumbing, etc…) issued in May 2012 totaled 129.  
The revenue generated was $13,043.50. 

 

Applications were made for a Certificate of 
Occupancy by the following: 
 

Mark Cruz            5504 Bandera Rd. #615                

King Message and Spa          6430 Bandera Rd. #146                

Choice Liquor                 7090 Bandera Rd.                    

Melody Hair Braiding Salon            5740 Evers Rd.                

The Carlson Law Firm                     6100 Bandera Rd. #414  

Abundant Trinity Grace Fellowshio   6701 Huebner Rd. 

BBE Fitness            6737 Poss Rd. #1012 

Yastor Tools & Equipment          7500 Eckhert Rd. #540 

Alamo Scientific Inc.           5405 Bandera Rd. #130 

Beyond Leak Detections                  7336 Reindeer Trail 

E/G Automotive LLC          5504 Bandera Rd. #103     

Overstock            5405 Bandera Rd. #115 

 

There were a total of Twelve (12) Certificates of 
Occupancy. The revenue totaled $780.        
                         

 

 

There were no Zoning Cases received in 
May 2012.  The Zoning Commission began 
revisions of the Master Plan with Monte 
Robles Park and recommended removal of 
properties on Reindeer Trail from the 
Sustainability Overlay to City Council.   

 

 

OTHER COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 

 

BUILDING   

A total of 74 Building, Plumbing Inspections 
and Building Reviews were conducted in 
May 2012 by Bruce Bealor. The total 
amount of fees paid were $2,220. 
 

HEALTH 

Steve Barscewski conducted 16 inspections 
in May 2012 at a fee of $702. 

-06 Food Service Establishments 

-09 Complaints and Follow-ups 

-01 Temp Event Inspections 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 

• Tree Advisory Meeting - cancelled   

• Zoning Commission – May 22  
 



  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Water Leaks 0 

Overgrown Premises 79 

Brush Accumulation  15 

Overgrown Vacant Lot 5 
Prohibited Flags (Wind 
Wavers) 3 

Sidewalk Obstruction 2 

Snipe Signs 25 

Illegal Dumping 1 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 6 

Dilapidated Fence 1 

Low Hanging Tree Limb 3 

Graffiti Abated 7 

Mobile Vendor 1 

Visual Obstruction 2 

Front/Side Yard Parking 1 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 151 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 135 

Dogs Running at Large 31 

Captured and Impounded 12 

Cats Running At large 17 

Barking Dogs 12 

Violations of Leach law 1 

Dead Animals on Streets 15 

Wild Animal Relocated 18 
Excessive Dogs and Cats 
at Residence 7 

Dog Fighting 2 

Request for Humane Traps 12 

Animals Reported Lost 3 

Animals Found 0 

Snipe Signs Removed 16 

Graffiti Areas Abated 1 

Animal Cruelty Inspected 4 

Animal Bites Inspected 1 

Animal Registrations 2 

Sprinkler Violations 4 
Total Animal Control 
Activities for May 158 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

MAY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• MAY 2012 – Three (3) 

* April 2011 – Four (4) 

 

REVENUE - $3,882.00 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• May  2012 – Seven (7) 

• May  2011 – Six  (6) 

 

REVENUE - $5,631.00 

 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL REVENUE - $9,546.91 

* Previous Jan 2011 - $7,802.75 

 

 

 

Other Events Held: 

• The American Backflow Workshop 
May 10 

• BOMA Meeting/BRT Bus 
Demonstration  

     May 12 

• Community Events Committee  

     May 16  

• Pet Parade  

     May 18 

• Taste of Leon Valley 

     May 20  

• Bexar County Early Voting  

     May 1 thru May 8 and 

     May 14 thru May 25 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

June 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 1 of 3 
 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

Four (4) residential building permits were issued in 
June 2012 and a total of One (1) Commercial 
Remodels revenue of $5,097 with a total value of 
$193,599 

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 
plumbing, etc…) issued in June 2012 totaled 83.  The 
revenue generated was $22,556.50 

 

*Thirteen (13) applications were made for Certificate 
of Occupancy by the following: 
 

Master Clean Services           5413 Bandera Rd. #406                

S Jone & I Rogers           5504 Bandera Rd. #616                

Terra Bella Fashions           6814 Huebner Rd.                    

Mahek Indo-Pak Cuisine Restaurant  5718 Evers Rd.                

Rico’s Flashing Services                   5770 Evers Rd.   

SA West Loop Investors                  5413 Bandera Rd. #408 

Campbell  Motor Sports LLC            7302 Reindeer Trl 

Sports Unlimited Sik Screen          5417 Bandera Rd. #612 

Sean Rush                     7312 Riendeer Trl 

Pesca Seafood                              7500 Eckhert Rd. 

M. Lemos Apartment Locators          6430 Bandera Rd.  

Brass Knuckle Kustoms           7338 Reindeer Trl      

E&G Automotive                            5504 Bandera Rd. #102 

 

There were a total of Thirteen (13) Certificates of 
Occupancy. The revenue totaled $780.        
                         

 

There were no cases received in June 
2012 and the meeting of June 26th was 
cancelled.    

 

OTHER COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 

 

BUILDING   

A total of 86 Building, Plumbing Inspections and 
Building Reviews were conducted in June 2012 by 
Bruce Bealor. The total amount of fees paid were 
$2,580. 
 

HEALTH 

Steve Barscewski conducted 26 inspections in June 
2012 at a fee of $999. 

-04 Food Service Establishments 

-09 Complaints and Follow-ups 

-05 Retail Establishment, Retail food Store 

-01 Day Care Facility 

-07 Primary/Secondary Swimming Pools 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 

• Tree Advisory Meeting – cancelled  

• Zoning Commission – cancelled 



  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Water Leaks 1 

Overgrown Premises 115 

Brush Accumulation  3 

Overgrown Vacant Lot 28 

Low Hanging Tree Limbs 3 

Illegal Dumping (alley) 1 

Snipe Signs 40 

Illegal Watering 2 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 2 

Parking Lot Repair 1 

No Permit (Roof) 1 

Graffiti Abated 10 

Illegal Obstructions (SW/Alley) 2 

Illegal Dumpster 2 

Front/Side Yard Parking 2 

Illegal Selling of Vehicles 1 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 214 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 200 

Dogs Running at Large 26 

Captured and Impounded 12 

Cats Running At large 19 

Barking Dogs 09 

Violations of Leach law 0 

Dead Animals on Streets 10 

Wild Animal Relocated 07 
Excessive Dogs and Cats 
at Residence 02 

Dog Fighting 0 

Request for Humane Traps 08 

Animals Reported Lost 03 

Animals Found 03 

Snipe Signs Removed 16 

Graffiti Areas Abated 02 

Dogs Impounded 10 

Cats Impounded 12 
Total Animal Control 
Activities for May 127 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

June 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• June 2012 – Twelve (12) 

• * June 2011 – Four (4) 

 

REVENUE - $13,848 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• June  2012 – Eight (8) 

• *June  2011 – Ten 10) 

 

REVENUE - $5,949 

 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL REVENUE - $ 4,459.87 

* Previous Jun 2011 - $4,443.90 

 

 

Other Events Held: 

• The American Backflow Workshop 
June 14 

• BOMA Meeting/BRT Bus 
Demonstration  

     June 12 

• NW Seniors moved to Conference 
Center for 3 Fridays due to 
Community Center rentals 

      
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

July 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 1 of 3 
 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

Four (4) residential building permits were issued in July 
2012 and a total of One (1) Commercial Remodels revenue 
of $5,097 with a total value of $193,599 

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 

plumbing, etc…) issued in July 2012 totaled 83.  

The revenue generated was $22,556.50 

 

Fifteen (15) applications were made for Certificates  

of Occupancy by the following: 
 

Otero’s Mexican Goodies LLC          7308 Reindeer Trail              

Thrift City            6804 Huebner Rd.                 

Nationwide Insurance           7117 Bandera Rd.                    

Bayseas Fish Market Seafood          6555 Bandera Rd.                

Sealy & Company Inc. (Temp Only)  5405 Bandera Rd. 

BFS Nutrition                                   7007 Bandera Rd. #8 

Advanced Drivetrain                       7356 Reindeer Trail 

Living Word Office                        7055 Bandera Rd.  

Crossway SA Income (Temp Only)   6812 Bandera Rd. #101 

JAB Trading Industries, LLC             5504 Bandera Rd. #505 

Hairz Day Salon                            6504 Bandera Rd. #6 

Aggressive Swing Baseball Academy 5409 Bandera Rd. #209 

Prestige Remodeling                       6881 Bandera Rd.  
Green Energy Xperts                      6233 Evers Rd. 

Your Vaping Store                          7205 Bandera Rd. 
 

The total revenue for the Certificate of Occupancies 
was $900. 
                         

In July 2012 the Zoning Commission invited 
Linkwood Addition Subdivision to the 
discussion of the Master Plan for their area.    

 

OTHER COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 

 

BUILDING   

A total of 86 Building, Plumbing Inspections and 
Building Reviews were conducted in June 2012 by 
Bruce Bealor. The total amount of fees paid were 
$2,580. 
 

HEALTH 

Steve Barscewski conducted 27 inspections in July 
2012 at a fee of $995. 

-04 Food Service Establishments 

-09 Complaints and Follow-ups 

-05 Other Public Place 

-01 Plan Review  

-07 Primary/Secondary Swimming Pools 

-01 Consultation 

 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 

• Tree Advisory Meeting – July 18 

• Zoning Commission – July 24 



  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Overgrown Premises 98 

Brush Accumulation (alley) 5 

Overgrown Vacant Lot 15 
Prohibited Flags (Wind 
Wavers) 1 

Low Hanging Tree Limbs 6 

Snipe Signs 20 

Illegal Watering 1 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 3 

No Garbage Service 1 

Graffiti Abated 10 

Front/Side Yard Parking 2 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 162 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 158 

Dogs Running at Large 48 

Cats Running At large 33 

Barking Dogs 11 

Violations of Leach law 1 

Dead Animals on Streets 11 

Wild Animal Relocated 19 
Excessive Dogs and Cats 
at Residence 4 

Dog Fighting 2 

Request for Humane Traps 24 

Animals Reported Lost 2 

Animals Found 0 

Snipe Signs Removed 17 

Graffiti Areas Abated 3 

Dogs Impounded 14 

Cats Impounded 9 

Dog Bites Confirmed 5 
Total Animal Control 
Activities for May 203 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

July 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• July 2012 – Seven (7) 

• * July 2011 – Four (4) 

 

REVENUE - $8,463 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• July  2012 – five (5) 

• *July  2011 – five (5) 

 

REVENUE - $3,975 

 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL REVENUE - $5,551.90 

* Previous July 2011 - $3,718.98 

 

 

Other Events Held: 

• 4th of July Celebration - July 4 

 (Community Center) 

• The American Backflow Workshop - 

     July 12 

 (Conference Center) 

• Bexar County Elections 
Department/Joint Primary Runoff 
Election – July 23-27 

 (Conference Center) 

      

 



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS
JULY 2012

JULY
2012 Compared to JUNE

2012
Items Loaned 3614 3772
EBSCOHost Sessions n/a 15
OneClickAudio Sessions 0 3

Days Open/Average Per Day 20/181 22/171

Door Count 10486 10440

Volunteer Hours 281 286

Items Added New/Redo 267/200 277/208

Value of Gift Items $1924 $1947

Reference Questions 527 498

Items Withdrawn 149 94

Library Cards Issued 54 75

Internal Internet Sessions 537 571
External Wi-Fi LVP Accesses 1145 1057

Faxes Sent 54 50

Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks

ILL Received TexPress 14pkg/15bks 15pkg/16bks
ILL Returned TexPress 14pkg/14bks 13pkg/13bks
ILL Mailed 3 in/ 2 out 1 in/ 1 out

Library Fines $51.90 $48.00
Library Copy $104.50 $96.50
Tax Equivalent $122.50 $222.50
Gifts and Memorials $0.00 $0.00



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

July 2012

Calls for Service

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Calls for Service 795 5,384 737 5,468
Index Crimes 73 501 87 532
Non-Index Crimes 722 4,883 824 5,110

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Suspicious Vehicle 51 392 60 413
Assist the Public/Other Agency 59 494 53 495
Disturbance 68 502 72 459
Violation of City Ordinance 17 85 15 87
Traffic Offenses 28 212 41 247
Burglar Alarm 94 673 109 714
Accidents 61 342 54 307
Criminal Mischief 13 115 14 160
Other 174 1,225 168 1.267
N-Code 10* 12 56 28 83
N-Code 14** 45 177 28 186
N-Codes 100 610 95 605

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued
***Became separate categories in July2011



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Burglary 8 75 17 96
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 17 110 28 136
Assault 12 62 5 51
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 2 0 3
Theft 29 219 32 209
Theft of Service 4 17 3 15
Vehicle Theft 1 10 1 16
Robbery 2 6 1 6

Citations

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Citations Issued 523 5,108 648 6,316

Citations by Selected Categories July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Expired License Plates 47 565 82 817
Expired Inspection Certificate 88 919 116 1,255
No/Expired/Invalid DL 43 433 58 478
No Insurance 101 971 122 1,157
Ran Red Light 13 79 9 102
Ran Stop Sign 6 339 21 273
Speeding 47 342 72 584

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Hazardous 66 760 102 959
Non-Hazardous 457 4,348 526 5,337

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Felony Offense 2 25 9 52
Misdemeanor Offense 33 379 50 501
Warrants 4 84 6 68

Investigations

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Assigned 112 784 115 892
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 29 199 25 175
Suspended 87 587 84 634
Closed by Exception 14 100 13 120

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications

Total 911 Calls/  by Source July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Total 1,144 7,283 1,042 6,959
Business 96 372 53 603
Residential 38 251 24 300
Coin 9 34 1 62
Cellular 836 5,239 740 5,303
Voice over Internet Protocol 24 186 33 282
Unknown/Abandoned 141 1,201 0 4



4

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resource Officer

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Violations of City Ordinance 28 230 51 357

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

July 2012 YTD 2012 July 2011 YTD 2011
Hours 157 1,939 312 2,397

Calls for Service Handled 72 494 110 517
Citations 20 244 26 311


































	August 21, 2012 COLV CC Agenda Posting.pdf
	Budget Workshop Packet.pdf
	0 - M&C Workshop.pdf
	0.5 - Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Workshop Presentation.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1 - m&c placement for tax increase.pdf
	1.5 - Vote to place Proposal for tax rate 2012.pdf
	
	
	
	

	2 - m&c call for public hearing.pdf

	Draft CC Mtg Minutes Packet.pdf
	1 - DM - 2012 July 17 Minutes - with Agenda Item Header.pdf
	2 - DM - 2012 August 7 Minutes  - with Agenda Item Header.pdf

	Zoning Commission Appointment Packet.pdf
	0807 MC_Board Appointment - Updated Mon, Aug 6.pdf
	0807 ORD_Board Appointments - Updated.pdf

	DEA Agreement Packet.pdf
	0 - mc_dea 2012.pdf
	1 - dea 2012 (2).pdf
	2 - Slideshow DEA agreement 2012.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	GOB Issuance and Proceeds Packet.pdf
	MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONDATE.pdf
	ORD.pdf

	Replat Request Packet.pdf
	0 - M&C_REPLAT_ BLACKBERRY_AUG 2012.pdf
	1 - replat 2012-122.pdf
	2 - ORD_replat Blackberry_Urdiales.pdf
	3 - CC08.21.12_Replat 2012-122.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Ancira Sign Variance Packet.pdf
	0-M&C_6111 Bandera_Ancira Aug 2012.pdf
	1-prohibited signs.pdf
	2-Sign Variance.pdf
	3-Ancira Bandera Rd -14AUG2012.pdf
	4-Sign Variance_6111 Bandera_Ancira.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Employee Health Insurance Packet.pdf
	0 - MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 11.pdf
	1 - Exhibit to Health Bid Award M&C.pdf

	Monthly Department Reports Packet.pdf
	1 -Finance Report - July 2012.pdf
	2 - Dev - MONTHLY Report MAY 2012.pdf
	2.5 - Dev - MONTHLY Report JUNE 2012.pdf
	2.75 - Dev - MONTHLY Report JULY 2012.pdf
	3  - Library - 10_JUL2012.pdf
	4 - July 2012 PD Monthly.pdf

	Financial Statement July 2012.pdf
	June 18, 2012 LVPL Board of Trustees.pdf
	July 2012  - No Meeting Documentation - LVPL Board of Trustees.pdf

